
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS
BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA

DATE: NOVEMBER 16, 2020

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM: KRISI L. FENNER, CPA, DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS SERVICES

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING COMBINED POLLING PLACES 
FOR MULTIPLE PRECINCTS AND DESIGNATING HOURS 
DURING WHICH THE POLLING PLACES WILL REMAIN OPEN 
FOR VOTING FOR SCHOOL DISTRICT ELECTIONS NOT HELD 
ON THE DAY OF A STATEWIDE ELECTION

COMMENTS:

________________ introduced the following resolution and urged its adoption:

Attached is the resolution establishing combined polling places for any school district 
election which is not held on the day of a statewide election.  This is in response to the 
new legislation adopted in 2017 which requires school districts to establish combined 
polling places each year by December 31.  The combined polling places designated in the 
resolution are the polling places for the following calendar year unless a change is made 
in the case of an emergency or because the polling place has become unavailable.

The above resolution was seconded by , and a tabulation of votes is 
as follows:

AYES
NOES
ABSENT

WHEREUPON said resolution was declared passed and adopted.


